First Selectman

From: Katherine Kosiba <kmk178@att.net>

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 5:54 PM

To: First Selectman

Cc: Michael Previti; Jay Gigliotti; Rosemary Coyle; Deborah Bates; Denise Turner; Jeff Burt;
Tiffany Quinn; Patty Watts

Subject: Is this something that Colchester could look at doing as Haddam started in 2021? Food

scrap composting collection at transfer station?

Source: https://www.middletownpress.com/news/article/Haddam-to-begin-free-food-scrap-recycling-through-

16670273.php
and to see 3 photos. (Note send copy of this through Selectmen Board web site to D. Bates and J. Chappelle since |

didn’t have their direct email addresses)

The Middletown Press, Haddam to begin free food
scrap recycling through Blue Earth Compost

Press Staff
Dec. 3, 2021Updated: Dec. 3, 2021 11:27 a.m.

HADDAM — The Haddam Board of Selectmen has unanimously approved a new, free food scrap
recycling pilot program to begin Dec. 8.

Blue Earth Compost, based in Hartford, will be placing food scrap bins next to the Swap Shack at
the Haddam Transfer Station at 750 Saybrook Road, according to a press release.

The program is free to anyone in Haddam, Haddam Neck and Higganum.

Blue Earth will come once a week to haul scraps to Quantum Biopower, a state Department of
Energy and Environmental Protection-approved anaerobic digester in Southington.

In 21 days, Quantum can convert the food scraps into compost, and contain the methane byproduct
inside the facility, the news release said. The company also creates bio-gas and generates electricity
for the town of Southington.

Haddam pays $105 per ton to have municipal solid waste hauled to the Materials Innovation and
Recycling Authority Trash to Energy Plant in Hartford, according to town leaders. The plant is due
to close June 30 and will become a transfer station.

The closure means trash will be sent out of state. “This will greatly impact Haddam’s tipping
(hauling) fees,” the news release said.



The ultimate goal is to reduce the amount of tonnage hauled away by removing food from the trash.
Other surrounding towns, such as Middletown, Essex, Durham/Middlefield and Branford, are

participating in similar food scrap recycling programs.

Food scraps can be converted into compost, which improves soil quality, reduces the need for
chemical fertilizers, helps to retain water in the soil, and reduces soil erosion, the town said.

Many food items cannot not be placed in a backyard compost. All food scraps can be composted
through the anaerobic digester.

“If it Grows, it Goes” is the Blue Earth motto. Acceptable items include fruits, vegetables, meat,
poultry and bones, fish/shellfish and shells, dairy products, bread, pasta, rice, grains, eggs,
cggshells, chips and snacks, nuts and seeds, left over and spoiled food, coffee grounds, tea bags (no
staples), paper towels and napkins used for food production (not for cleaning), cut flowers and pet

food (no pet waste).

There are 100 starter kits available at the town office building. For a $25 donation, residents will
get a two-gallon countertop bin, a roll of 25 compostable bags, and larger six-gallon bin to place
food scraps in for the transfer station. A limited supply of extra rolls will be available for $5 each.

Higganum Village Market will also carry compostable bags.

For information, contact HaddamSustainabilityCommittee@gmail.com.




First Selectman

From: DeAva Lambert <deava.lambert@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 3:18 PM

To: First Selectman; Rosemary Coyle; Jason LaChapelle; Denise Turner; Deborah Bates
Subject: Re: Colchester Conservation Commission

Dear First Selectman Bisbikos and fellow Colchester Selectmen,

| cannot more vehemently express how inflammatory, hyperbolic, retaliatory, ultimately specious, and
potentially libelous Mr. Von Plachecki's communication is regarding my attendance to past meetings of the
Colchester Conservation Commission. { am equally aggrieved that any of you would inevitably use this
fallacious communication, which has been presented absolutely out of context and wholly deficient in its
account, to base your decision on my application to serve on this commission, completely dismissing my
robust experience, education, knowledge, and qualifications, as Mr. Plachecki has so solipsistically done.

You only need to listen to the meeting audio file for the June 10, 2020, Colchester Conservation Commission
meeting to hear that it is actually Mr. Von Plachecki who is the hostile party in this situation where he
maliciously berated me at length, which [ believe you should consider sufficient cause for his removal from the
Conservation Commission pursuant to Colchester Code §39-2. | have never experienced such flagrant enmity
and open hostility from a public official representing the town in which | live and pay taxes. | have also never
sustained such blatant disregard to my knowledge and expertise from public officials whose motivation for
representing their constituents is supposed to be for the town's benefit and not motivated by one individual's
personal animus, especially when such knowledge and expertise has been applied in the decision for one
Connecticut Supreme Court case on the state regulation of wetlands {Thomas Lane v. Gina McCarthy) and one
U.S. District court case on the municipal regulation of wetlands (Watrous v. the Town of Preston).

I submitted my application to serve on the Colchester Conservation Commission despite Mr. Von Plachecki's
objectionable demeanor because | am interested in improving the information and decisions this Commission
provides to its residents and businesses and because | am also able to maintain decerum and conciliation in
contentious meetings and render decisions strictly based on the clear information specified in all applicable
state and municipal statutes and regulations and without prejudice, spite, or malice. Therefore, | respectfully
request the opportunity to redress the Colchester Board of Selectmen regarding these specious claims that
Mr. Von Plachecki has made against me before you render your decision on my application, and | further
request that this response to his communication be included in the minutes of any meeting in which the Board
of Selectmen renders its decision on my application.

Sincerely,
DeAva Lambert

From: First Selectman <selectman@colchesterct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:52 AM

To: DeAva Lambert <DeAva.lambert@hotmail.com>
Subject: FW: Conservation Commission

As requested



From: ARTHUR F von PLACHECKI <afvp@shcglobal.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 2:13 PM

To: First Selectman <selectman@colchesterct.gov>
Subject: Re: Conservation Commission

Hi,
Yes Mary attended a recent meeting.

I am unaware of Ms. Lambert attending recently however for a almost year she did attend because her husband had a
wetland complaint filed against him by a neighbor. Both she and her husband hired an attorney and were what i would
consider to be hostile to the commission which led to the town securing legal counsel because of threats of litigation
and negative comments toward the board, some of its members and the town wetland officer. This is how | am familiar
with her, assuming there is not more than one person with that name.

| see another email that the Michelle question was answered.
Thank you for reaching out,

Have a good day,

Falk

OnlJan 13, 2022, at 12:52 PM, First Selectman <selectman®@colchesterct.gov> wrote:

Hi Falk,

| am reaching out to see if DeAva Lambert and/or Mary Trembley has attended any of your
meetings and if there is anything | should be aware of. Also, | noticed that Michelle Kosmo is an
alternate. Is she interested in becoming a member?

Sincerely,

Andreas

<Outlook-obpwOcqg4.jpg>



First Selectman

From: First Selectman

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Sabrina Coffin

Subject: RE: Submission Received: Contact Us
Hi Sabrina,

| am no way affiliated with the 3 percenters or any other such group. | strongly denounce racism and violence coming
from either the left or the right. Mr. Rudko and Mr. LaChapelle can speak for themselves. The rhetoric coming from both
sides is deeply concerning.

Sincerely,

Andreas

From: Sabrina Coffin via Colchester CT <cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 10:20 AM

To: Marli Rudko <mrudko@colchesterct.gov>; Rachel Fuller <rfuller@colchesterct.gov>; First Selectman
<selectman@colchesterct.gov>

Subject: Submission Received: Contact Us

Submitted on Tuesday, February 1, 2022 - 10:19am
Submitted values are:

Subject: First Selectman's Office

Message Details: Once again, I am horrified by the social media activities of Jason LaChapelle and his
unhinged assertion that members of the Democratic Town Committee are terrorists for pointing out that Taras
Rudklo is a proud member of the 3 Percenters, a group that has ACTUALLY been designated as terrorists due
to their violent activities and ideologies. The projection and hysteria from your team and your supporters is
honestly laughable. Taras is the defacto leader of the Republican Town Committee, and whether or not he is
supportive of a group that encourages the use of violence against government institutions is absolutely the kind
of information that this community deserves to know. You can be for a limited government without
encouraging violence in order to achieve your goals. It is a simple yes or no answer to say whether or not you
support the 3 Percenters. The fact that the conversation has now devolved into semantics over when the group
was formed and what it truly represents tells everyone without a shred of doubt that you are, in fact, supportive
of the 3 Percenters. Only a complete and unequivocal denunciation will convince the community otherwise, and
the fact that it will only have come after receiving massive amounts of backlash means it will fall on deaf ears.
If Taras did not want this conversation to come about, perhaps he should not have proudly displayed his
association with a group that calls for the violent takeover of our government. And when it was brought to our
community's attention and he was rightfully called out for it, perhaps you and your team should have made it
clear you do not agree with the 3 Percenters' ideology instead of all of this gaslighting and whataboutism.
==Please provide the following information:==

Name: Sabrina Coffin

Email: S.pace06(@yahoo.com

Phone: 8603037379




Address: 24 Jan Drive
Organization:

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.colchesterct.gov/node/1 6/submission/9491




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Andreas Bisbikos, First Selectman

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
Thursday, January 20th, 2022, at 7 PM

r~>
“\ w "
Present: First Selectman, Andreas Bisbikos, Selectmen: D. Bates, R. Coyle, J. LaChapelle ﬁuﬁ D.Eume_]'
G !

i e [ 20
. o0 ; oL oM
1. Call to Order: First Selectman, Andreas Bisbikos called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., - e e
- Y R
2. Pledge of Allegiance £ —tal
frrz =z L,m
3. Correspondence: Attached = . S
L TR
i § i & A
4. Citizens Comments: Mike Rogers commented on a correspondence from DeAva Lambert go the @nservation

Commission, for which she has currently applied for a position. He voiced his concerns with the applicant and
provided an excerpt from that correspondence. Mike Egan commented regarding last Board of Selectmen
meeting on the motion for mask mandates for which he supports. G. Transue commented on several issues.
First, on the mask mandate from last Board of Selectmen meeting. She had a question on how things get
passed on the Board of Selectmen based on voting majority/minority and A. Bisbikos addressed that. Also, if
there is a mask mandate or not how does that apply to other municipal buildings in town. A. Bisbikos stated
there is no mask mandate in any of the town buildings and nothing will be enforced. A. Bisbikos has had
discussions with all Department Heads of all town buildings, and, at their discretion, they can put a sign
stating “strongly recommended” if they so choose.

5. Consent Agenda: D. Turner motioned to move the Consent Agenda. Seconded by R. Coyle. Motion passed
5-0.

A. Approve Minutes of the 1/6/22 Board of Selectmen Meeting, the 1/12/22 Board of Selectmen Special
Meeting, and the 1/13/22 Board of Selectmen Meeting

B. Tax Collector’s Refunds

C. Move to accept Stephanie Smith from an alternate to a full member position on the Planning and
Zoning Commission with a term to expire 12/31/2023.

D. Move to accept the resignation of Sean Nadeau from the Economic Development Commission.

6. Town-School Partnership with Goodwin University: Sal Menzo, Superintendent of Goodwin University
Magnet Schools, addressed the Board of Selectmen on this partnership. Goal: establishing an opportunity for
businesses to come together with the school district in collaboration with Goodwin to identify the needs of the
businesses in the community with a focus on manufacturing, but other sectors will be explored. Benefits will

be to provide students opportunities of educational experiences, apprenticeships, internships, while helping to

Selectman@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT . gov




grow businesses in the community. He discussed success doing this in a previous town. Discussed
mechanism to provide informational sessions which would include individuals from different sectors,
community leaders, students, and parents to identify strengths, weaknesses, and opportunities to develop a
program. The board had various questions that were addressed. Initial proposal to facilitate the process is
$5,500. A. Bisbikos stated this will be paid through the school’s ARPA funding. J. LaChapelle motioned to
approve A. Bisbikos to sign this contract. Seconded by R. Coyle. Motion carried 5-0.

7. Erosion and Sediment Control Surety Bond & Subdivision Public Improvement Surety Bond
recommendations: D. Bates motioned that the town of Colchester release erosion and sediment control surety
bond #41416536 in its entirety and reduce subdivision public improvements surety bond #41432490 by
$60,378.30 leaving the bond balance for $116,369 as recommended by the town engineer. Seconded by R.
Coyle. Motion passed 5-0.

8. Sewer & Water/Board of Trustees:
A. Subcommittee Recommendation: S. Coyle, who resides on the Bacon Academy Board of Trustees

spoke to the fact that a questionable water bill was given to them at the beginning of the pandemic.
There was a huge jump of water usage for 21 days, then it stopped abruptly on July 3, 2020, the
holiday weekend. Because of variabilities and viewpoints, he wanted to bring it to the Board of
Selectmen to determine how to resolve this between the Sewer/Water and Bacon Academy Board of
Trustees by hopefully forming a subcommittee. D. Turner motioned to form the subcommittee made
up of two members each from the following: Board of Selectmen, Water/Sewer, Bacon Academy
Trustees to resolve the issue and bring a recommendation back to the Board of Selectmen. Seconded
by D. Bates. D. Turner stated she wanted to sit on that committee. A. Bisbikos stated at the next
Board of Selectmen meeting in February the board will make a recommendation and D. Turner will
occupy one of those seats on the committee representing the Board of Selectmen. Motion carried 5-0.
9. Capital Reserve Items

A. Security Panel: erratic behavior of panel will be addressed with current Capital Reserve funds.

B. Youth Center: air quality test done there in December. Mold discovered, but not black mold.
Recommendation made to sanitize this facility. This building would fall under the Capital Reserve
guideline.

C. Town Hall - Request to send to the Board of Finance for Review: Air quality tests were run in
December. Mold was discovered, but not black mold. Recommendation was made to sanitize this
facility and the proposal to do so is $15,952.50. A. Bisbikos spoke about the need to get this through
the Board of Selectmen and then to the Board of Finance because it’s over the $10,000 threshold. M.
Previti is working with an existing contracted company, Crystal Restoration, whose proposal will
cover cleaning, ceiling to floor, done after hours. No items on any desks will be touched. A. Bisbikos
brought up that an air quality test was initiated for the Senior Center too. M. Previti still wailing on

Selectman@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




those results. R. Coyle brought up addressing the overall cause that led to these discoveries and how
they will be tackled. A. Bisbikos stated addressing the HVAC system at town hall, especially the third
floor, as well as the roof. A discussion ensued with appropriation of funds and following the
purchasing policy guidelines for RFP’s. M. Previti stated he can get multiple quotes for current mold
remediation, the roof and the HVAC system. R. Coyle motioned to send this request to the Board of

Finance for $15,952.50 to clean the Town Hall. Seconded by J. LaChapelle. Motion carried 5-0.

10. Public Safety Committee Updates: A. Bisbikos spoke with Steve Hoffinan and members of the police

department who are in support of this. Coyle motioned to form a subcommittee with two members each from

the following: Board of Selectmen, police department and fire department to come up with the charge and

focus of the Public Safety Committee. R. Coyle, as a liaison to the fire department, and A. Bisbikos will both

serve on this. Seconded by D. Bates. Motion carried 5-0.

11, Boards and Commissions: Determined that everyone has attended one meeting as a requirement to serve.

A.

Possible appointment of Sean Nadeau to a full member position on Planning and Zoning Commission
with a term to expire 12/31/2022. R. Coyle motioned to move the appointment of Sean Nadeau as a
full member position on the Planning &Zoning Commission with a term to expire 12/31/22. Seconded
by D. Bates. Motion carried 5-0.

The following individuals interviewed for a possible appointment to the Economic Development
Committee — James Bates, Heather Wilson, and Tyler Migliaccio. There is one full member position
on the Economic Development Commission with a term to expire on 10/31/24. There is one full
member position on the Economic Development Commission with a term to expire on 12/15/22. There
is one alternate member position on the Economic Development Commission with a term to expire on
10/31/24. J. LaChapelle motioned to make Heather Wilson a full member of the Economic
Development Commission with term to expire 10/31/24. Seconded by R. Coyle. Motion carried 5-0.
R. Coyle motioned to appoint James Bates as full member to the Economic Development Commission
with a term to expire on 12/15/22. Seconded by D. Turner. Motioned carried 5-0. D, Turner motioned
to appoint Tyler Migliaccio as an alternate member to the Economic Development Commission with a
term to expire on 12/31/24, Seconded by R. Coyle. Motion carried 5-0.

The following individuals interviewed for a possible appointment to CORE — Jah Marley Wright,
Nancy P. Nelson, Shawn Pelletier, Amy Domeika, Jeff Konnankeil, Kymberly Cianci, and Judith
Barnes. There are four appointments available for a three-year full member position on CORE with a
term to expire on 1/20/2025. There are three available with a two-year full member position on CORE
with a term to expire on 1/20/2024. D. Turner motioned to approve Jah Marley Wright, Shawn
Pelletier, Kymberly Cianci and Judith Barnes for a three-year full member position on CORE with a

term to expire on 1/20/2025. Seconded by J. LaChapelle. Motion carried 5-0. D. Turner motioned to

Selectman(@ColchesterCl.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




approve Nancy P. Nelson, Amy Domeika, Jeff Konnankeil for a two-year full member position on
CORE with a term to expire on 1/20/2024. Seconded by D. Bates. Motion carried 5-0.

Possible appointment of John Carroll as an alternate member position on the Parks & Rec Commission
with a term to expire on 11/1/23. No decision was made on this appointment.

The following individuals interviewed for a possible appointment to the Conservation Commission —
DeAva Lambert, Mary Trembley. There are three alternate member positions available with a term set
to expire on 10/1/24. R. Coyle motioned to appoint Mary Tremblay as an alternate member for the
Conservation Commission with a term to expire on 10/1/24, Seconded by D. Turner. Motion carried
5-0.

The following individuals interviewed for a possible appointment to the Youth First Coalition —
Lauren Lorincz and Dave Koji. There are three full member positions available with a term set to
expire on 12/1/24. J. LaChapelle motioned to appoint Lauren Lorincz and Dave Koji as full members
on the Youth First Coalition with a term to expire on 12/1/24. Seconded by R. Coyle. Motion cariied
5-0

Possible appointment of Terry Brown as an alternate member position on the Commission on Aging
with a term to expire on 12/31/22. D. Turner motioned to appoint Terry Brown as an alternate member

on the Commission on Aging with a term to expire on 12/31/22. Seconded by D. Bates. Motion carried

3-0,

12. Citizen’s Comments: C. Russi spoke to the past air quality test done at the Senior Center and thinks that it

would be a good idea to do another one as previously decided upon and she also expressed her surprise at the

recent Town Hall closure due to inclement weather, A. Day responded to an earlier comment made by a

citizen, M. Rogers in which he said Mr. Rogers took a single sentence out of context in reference to

correspondence from DeAva Lambert in regard to state statute violations of the town regarding permits for

wetland’s areas. A. Day contends D. Lambert, knowing these statutes in-depth, would be an asset to the

Conservation Commission. Mr. Day went on to provide more background data. He will provide a copy of

said letter submitted by D. Lambert so the Board of Selectmen can review the letter with the full context to

understand the complete story.

13. First Selectman’s Report:

A.

Acknowledged town staff who are keeping our roads safe during these wintery month conditions, who
were recently recognized on Channel 3 during Winter Storm Alfie.

RFPs for Independent Consultant to review ARPA applications are being accepted by the town. The
town will be closing the application link next week.

Officially signed all documents regarding the Brownfield Assessment Program Grant. Town was
awarded a grant from the CT Dept. of Economic Community Development in the amount of $27,500

to perform an environmental site assessment on property located at Comstock Bridge Road.

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




D. Backhoe at the site of the new Senior Center on Friday, January 21 to excavate deep test beds so the
civil engineer can gain more information.

E. Testing of tabulators and recanvass of Board of Selectmen race on Saturday, 1/22/22 at 8:00 a.m. If
any issues arise that require rescheduling, then Thursday, 1/27 or Friday, 1/28 for testing and Saturday,
1/29 for recanvass. This order has been signed by the judge.

14, Liaison Reports: D. Turner — not able to attend the Board of Assessment Appeals that met on Tuesday due to
a work commitment. Special meeting to reset hearing date for assessor requesting extension to the Grand List.
Conservation Commission - one application tabled for extension and two were approved — Upton Road and
Cabin Road. One permit on Lakeview Drive. DEP Commissioner has been reinstated. R. Coyle —
Commission on Aging are working on developing a financial planning seminar for seniors. They continue to
work on their community-wide health fair scheduled for May 15, 2022, from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. to be held at
WIIMS. They submitted their bi-annual report which is included in this week’s meeting correspondence. Past
November sponsored three-part series “Living with Alzheimer’s”. Senior Center Director Report: distributed
covid test kits to homebound seniors. Meals on Wheels, Monthly Transports, Attendance and Membership
numbers were shared. Senior Center Building Committee met and approved a change order of $15,455 to hire
a consultant to provide cost estimates and also review for design costs moving forward to keep them within
their budget. D. Bates — Norton Park Committee. Hoping that phase I would be open by October, but not
looking like they’ll be on target. Covid has had an impact on fundraising, and they are hoping to get the
ARPA funds. Economic Development Committee —In 2021, 88 new businesses opened, and they are
working with SE CT Enterprise region with the goal of opening up additional new businesses. CT-TIP has a
new application that is being reviewed and A. Bisbikos commented that this could potentially be a distillery.
J. LaChapelle — nothing to report. A. Bisbikos reported on the Board of Finance meeting where J. Burt did a
presentation to the board. Board of Finance has set up their budget calendar and are working on their survey
monkey piece for launch to the public very soon.

15. Adjourn: D. Turner motioned to adjourn. Seconded by R. Coyle.

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 wivw.ColchesterC'l.gov







DocuSign Envelope ID: 188AB11F-C98C-4B15-9BFF-B85919EEG65A

N\uunv oy,

(=)

" HELPING e

Thames Valley Council
for Community Action, Inc.
Partnering for Prosperous Communities Since 1965

Programs located throughout
New London, Windham and
parts of Tolland Counties

Administrative Office

M 1 Sylvandale Rnad

Jewett City, CT 06351
P:860.889.1365 F: 860.376.8782

Norwich Office

401 West Thames Street, Unit 201
Norwich, CT 06360

P: 860.889.1365 F: 860.885.2738

New London Office

83 Huntington Street

New London, CT 06320

P: 860.444.0006 F: 860.444.0059

www.tvcca.org

January 19, 2022

First Selectman Andreas Bisbikos
Town of Colchester

127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

Dear Mr. Selectman Bisbikos,

The Federal Legislation that created Community Action Agencies
(TVCCA) requires that municipalities of the communities it serves have
representation on TVCCA’s governing Board. The town of Colchester
has been diligently represented on TVCCA’s Board of Trustees by
Eleanor Phillips.

In accordance with our By-Laws, Article V.B.1, “the term of office for
the public officials or their representatives shall run concurrently with
the term of public office from which their Board membership derives”.
Therefore, it is necessary for the Town of Colchester to appoint a
representative to the Board of Trustees. The Board would be very
pleased if Eleanor was reappointed, but the decision is yours. Please
inform me in writing of your decision, as soon as the appointment is
made.

If you have any questions regarding the appointment, or TVCCA in
general, please feel free to contact me at tghullivan@gmail.com

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
Tammiv hullivan
1694D2F498664E6...

Tammie Hullivan, Chairman
Board of Trustees







(860) 542-6232

Luis Medina
524 Winchester Road
Norfolk, CT 06058

Town of Colchester

127 Norwich Avenue, Unit 1
Colcester, CT 06415

Attn: First Selectman

(860) 542-6234

Invoice Date: 1/24/2022 Hourly Rate: $450.00
Matter: Town Litigation Concerning Election
FEES:
Date: Biller Rate:  |Service Description: Hours: Amount;
Meeting with First Selectman, Town of Colchester
12/3/2021 $450.00 Re: Litigation 1.8 $810.00
Reviewed court filings; several discussions with
12/4-12/8/2021 $450.00 First Selectman; Research relevant sections 23 $1,035.00
Prepared & filed an appearance; contacted each of
the Defendants to discuss litigation; left message for
12/7/2021 those that did not answer; discussions with First 1.6
$450.00 Selectman. $720.00
Telephone call & emalil to attorney for Plaintiff to
t2/7i2021 $450.00  [discuss litigation. o7 $315.00
12/9- Several discussions with First Selectman re:
1211012021 personal attacks and resistance to settling the 0.8
$450.00 matter. $360.00
Several Discussions with First Selectman re;
12/13/2021 $450,00 pressures from other Selectmen 0.8 $270.00
Discussions with First Selectman re: media
12/15/2021 $450.00  |{coverage 0.5 $225.00
12/16/- . N
1211812021 $450.00 Several conversations with First Selectman. 0.3 $135.00
12/22- Several discussions with First Selectman & review 09
12/23/2021 $450.00  |of his position re: seitlement. ' $405.00
Several conversations with Plaintiff's attorney;
concerning withdrawal against Ms. Wagner and
Joint Stipulation; telephone conference with Ms,
1212472021 Wagner; Reviewed Joint Stipulation, made changes 3.8
and discussed with him; e-filed on his behalf as he
$450.00 is ill. $1,575.00
Discussions with First Selectman and Plaintiff's
1212712021 counsel; Email between both counsel's to Caseflow 0.3
$450.00 re: status of Joint Motion for Judgment. $135.00
Received Order Granting Joint Motion for
12/20/2021 $450.00 Stipulation; discussions with First Selectman. 0.7 $315.00
Telephone conference with Plaintiff's counsel
12/30/2021 reminding ta file withdrawal against Betly Wagner; 0.4
$450.00 received withdrawal notice. $180.00
11212022 $450.00 Discussion with First Selectman re: Settlement. 0.8 $360.00
Telephone conference with Shipman & Goodwin re:
1/6/2022 $450.00 Appearance & Motion to Intervene. 0.4 $180.00
1/10/2022 $450.00 Reviewed Court filings & Appearance in Substitution 0.2 $90.00
Total Fees: 16.8 $7,110.00







First Selectman

From: Ritter, Matthew D. <MRitter@goodwin.com>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 10:56 AM

To: First Selectman

Subject: RE: Overall Cost of Shipman & Goodwin related to the case

Andreas - it will probably be around $18,000-520,000.

| will get you an exact number later today. Thanks.

Matthew D. Ritter

Shipman & Goodwin LLP Tel: (860) 251-5092
SHIPMAN IEX*™» Fax: (860) 251-5212
One Constitution Plaza MRitter@goodwin.com

Hartford, CT 06103-1919 www.shipmangoodwin.com

Shipman & Goodwin LLP is a 2020 Mansfield Certified Plus Firm

Disclaimer: Privileged and confidential. If received in error, please notify me by e-mail and delete the message.

From: First Selectman <selectman@colchesterct.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Ritter, Matthew D. <MRitter@goodwin.com>

Subject: Overall Cost of Shipman & Goodwin related to the case
*EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Hi Matt,

| would like to provide the Board of Selectmen an overall cost of services by Shipman & Goodwin in relation to the
Rudko case. If you do not have the overall costs, could you please provide me a general estimate?

Sincerely,

Andreas






First Selectman

From; Ritter, Matthew D. <MRitter@goodwin.com>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 11:16 AM

To: First Selectman

Subject: Bill

Andreas - it will be about $18,500. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone






Department:|Public Works - Snow/Transfers Out I

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

'/ L’t'

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

I'c'."\,, M/L/

Adoption of Snow Reserve Policy and establishment of Snow Reserve Fund in March 2016 -
"It shall be the policy of the Board of Finance and Board of Selectmen to place unexpended
funds within the Public Works Department - Snow Removal budget into the Snow Reserve
Fund for use in future years with above average snowfall events and/or totals, that causes
an overage within the Public Works Department - Snow Removal budget."

Adoption of Snow Reserve Policy and establishment of Snow Reserve Fund in March 2016 -
"It shall be the policy of the Board of Finance and Board of Selectmen to place unexpended

1funds within the Public Works Department - Snow Removal budget into the Snow Reserve

Fund for use in future years with above average snowfall events and/or totals, that causes
an overage within the Public Works Department - Snow Removal budget.”

Account Number Account Name Amount
1320440103 | |snow - Overtime | i73n
13204-41230 } Snow - FICA j} 1,612
13204-42333 | [snow-sand, salt, Gravel 8,584
|
13204-42340 Snow - Other Purchased Supplies 15831
13204-44208 Snow - Professional Services 5,860
18501-50285 ; Transfer to Snow Resgﬁrve Fund 37,178
(o
Sep 8, 2021 PR e

Date Requested /De/pgrtﬁﬁnt Director or Supervisor - Signature

_Print Name [James Paggioli, Director of Public Works

Sep 8, 2021 1 e, *f(‘“»a\

X
Date Reviewed  Ghief Financial Offfcer i

Sep8'2021 : (/Vl/\-/&./‘v\ @_ﬂ (/W_
o )

Date Approved  oo.s selectiman

i

[

Date Approved Board of Selectmen b’lerk

|
|

Date Approved . Board of Finance Clerk



i ’;L/J/?.-{

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department Public Works ‘

Reason for |Accrued vacation and/or sick payout - resignation of two employees from Public Works
Request: |Administration

Reason for

Available |Vacant positions in Highway department

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|13201-40101 ’PW Highway - Regular Salary | Jsst |

To:

13200-40101 1 PW Administration - Regular Salary 5261 _%

,_3‘ - ﬁ/L ”

Da[e Requested Department Dlre\c@*olzsupeergnature

Print Name [N Maggie Cosgrove, CFO

[30(~ imu@*@\

Date Reviewed  Ghiof Finagcial Offi

“/,__

First Selectman

‘Déte Agproved

Date Approved g1 of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved . Board of Finance Clerk




5% gaph / 2
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Public Works ‘

Reason for )
Request: Overtime associated with storm events - Fleet Mechanics
Reason for
Available [Vacant positions in Highway department
Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
13201-401071 i [PW Highway - Regular Salary | 3,941
3 i
s " ) ”
|
{ i
£ Y B e e i - T
To: ’ 3,941 ?
13202 40103 J' PW Fleet Maintenance - Overtime po4l
i
i

,/,,, ” DLJ?/L W@\“&\

Date Requested  Department Direc uperwsMature

Print Name N. Maggie Cosgrove, CFO

] %w@a@

Date Rewewed Chief Fm%ncga] Offi

First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester Ft 2-0/»y

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{insurance

Reason for

Request: Increased unemployment claims & extended benefits payments

Reason for [vacant positions In various Town departments, significant reduction in legal fees associated
Available |with negotiation of collective bargaining agreements, Contingency funds included in
Funds: adopted budget

From: Account Number Account Name Amount

Various seeattached' Varlous - see attached . 5 75,557 n

To: 11701-44243 |

Unemployment Compensation 75,557

, /3, 4 m Vu&é{—
Date Re uested Department Dwe%ﬁ‘or%uperwsoﬁnature

Print Name IN Maggle Cosgrove, CFO

Dafte Re(ewed Chief Financial OHtieaP~>

First Selectman

Date Approved g1 of Selectmen Clerk

\
N J
Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Town of Colchester

" Account # Department & Account Name From To

11205-44203 |Human Resources - Legal 13,376

13201-40101 {Public Works - Highway - Regular Salary 677

13203-40101 |Public Works - Grounds Maintenance - Regular Salary 7,446

15201-40101 |Recrealion - Regular Salary 15,730

15401-40101 {Senior Center - Regular Salary 8,791 |

15401-41230 | Senior Center - FICA/Retirement 2829

11110-50900 |Contingency L 10,628

11701-44243 |Unemployment 75,557
Totals 75,557 75,557




Town of Colchester A :H)/}/

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department: Ilnsurance i

Reasan for Increase In Workers compensation insurance policy renewal greater than anticipated
Request: | SEC R SR 9 P
Reason for
Available |Contingency funds included in adopted budget
Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
i i
11110-50900 - |contingency | 13752 g
‘ |
5 n3 Y !
| i
] N
To: .
117OT 41260 ‘ Workers Compensation Insurance 1372 |
]
i

Requested Department Dlre upew&@%nature

Print Name N. Maggle Cosgrove, CFO i

Flrst Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester f':‘y 20 / 2

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department: Insurance

Reason for
Request: Increase in Liability/Auto/Property (LAP) insurance policy renewals greater than anticipated
Reason for
Available [Contingency funds included in adopted budget
Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[11110-50900 | |contingency | 16,035 |
| I
| l
IRy H sl SRR G O UYL T R DA L L
| | |

To:

11701-44206 Municipal Insurance 16,035

T e

Department Dlrectmsapemsor \Srg a

Print Name |N Maggie Cosgrove, CFO

e Wﬁéﬁé\

Y
Daéa Rewewed Chief Financial 0

1[5 /2 2] -y %,._——,_

Date Approved First Selectman

|
i
Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

1
i
i
I

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Town of Colchester =4 7——‘5/%/

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{Human Resources/Public Works/Library

Reason for
i s
Request: Union contract settlements (Library, Public Works)
Reason for : )
: Funds Included in adopted budget in Human Resources for union contract settlements
Availahle 1o Bl Works)
Funds: 2
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
11205-50950 [ |Human Resources - Contract sett!ements% 5,949 E
11205-50950 ,! IHuman Resources - Contract settlements% 26,967 :
| |
To: ” | !
Various | |Various - see attached E 321916 o
! '
!

. W/me

Dat Requ Sted Department Dwec\o@i"s}pemsm\-&gﬁture

Print Name IN Maggie Cosgrove, CFO

(31 o | W\« W@

Date Reviewed  Ghief Financial Officbr_)

3//22] /&/,Z’"“

Date A proved First Selectman

|

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

|

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




______________ Town of Colchester

,______@udget Transfer - Union Contract Settlements

Account # Department & Account Name From To
11205-50850 |Human Resources - Gonfract Settlements 5949
15101-40101 _ |Cragin Library - Regular Salary 5,235
16101-41230 | Cragin Library - FICA/Retirement 714
11205-50950 |Human Resources - Contract Setlements 26,967 _
13201-40101 |Public Works - Highway - Regular Salary 0,745
13201-41230 |Public Works - Highway - FICA/Retirement 1,428
13202-40101 _jPublic Works - Fleet Maintenance - Regular Salary 3.847
13202-41230 {Public Works - Fleet Maintenance - FICA/Retirement . o 563
13203-40101  ;Public Works - Grounds Maintenance - Regular Salary 8,034
13203-41230 |Public Works - Grounds Maintenance - FICA/Retirement 1,177
13601-40101 1 Public Works - Transfer Station - Regular Sajary 1,895
13601-41230 |Public Works - Transfer Station - FICA/Retirement o278
Tolals 32,916 32,916




Town of Colchester i H/}’

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department;|police

Overtime assignments needed for shift coverage for paid time off leaves, and for required

Reason for 5
training for officers in order to meet minimum staffing requirements on each shift.

Request:

Reason for

Available |Contingency funds included in adopted budget.

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[11110-50900 | [contingency | [17.502

]

,12101-40103

|
|
{
|

P
i
|
t
1
|
i

To: ’
| |Police - Overtime £ .

/ ,;,,,‘LLLW@\

| i B
Da/ Requested  Department Dlrecmsbperwsor- nature

Print Name N. Maggle Cosgrove, CFO

] MLK?—/JC\
lewed  Ghief Fingpcial Officel>~

First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Town of Colchester = w/z,f

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Boards & Commissions {

L3 U P T s}
|
Reason for |Meeting clerk services for Long-Term Recovery Committee, Ad-hoc Committee for Diversity |
Request: [and Inclusion, and Senior Center Building Committee i
Reason for J‘
Available [Contingency funds included in adopted budget ‘
Funds: |
|
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
1111050900 | |contingency | [3.075
; i i
| ! i
e " i |
To: !
11105-40105 | |Boards & Comm - Contr Temp Payroll 3075
| |
i H
i
i

T

Date Reduested  Department Diréﬂ@o@upervisﬁv@;ﬂure

Print Name [N, Maggie Cosgrove, CFO

c%ilf%‘

o
First Selectman

Date Approved

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk






The following is a list of changes to town employees from 11/15/2021-current:

11/15/2021 Andreas Bisbikos — elected, First Selectman

11/15/2021 Rachel Fuller — hired, Department Assistant, First Selectman’s Office
11/15/2021 Marli Rudko — hired, Executive Assistant, First Selectman’s Office
12/10/2021 Keri Rowley — resigned, Deputy CFO, Finance Dept

1/3/2022 Steven Hoffmann — hired, Fire Chief, Fire Dept

1/5/2022 Peter Mendlinger — hired, part-time @ Parks & Recreation

1/21/2022 Jean Walsh — retired, Administrative Assistant, Fire Dept

1/24/2022 Reina Spearin — inactive, temp Camp Counselor, Parks & Recreation
1/26/2022 Clare Strickland — resigned, Payroll/Benefits, Finance Dept






PROPOSAL TO BOARD OF SELECTMEN

MOTION: To facilitate/create an agri-tourism webpage on the Town of Colchester
website, highlighting Colchester farmers, equestrians, livestock, forestry,
beekeeping and all other forms of agriculture.

To effectuate this motion, several groups should be involved:

1) The Economic Development Committee has been contacted for advice
regarding this idea. They will remain a resource throughout.

2) The Tax Assessor’s Office has provided an initial listing of farmers who are
currently reporting property tax information.

3} As Selectman Liaison, Rosemary Coyle is involved to ensure appropriate
involvement

4) Principal Peel at Bacon Academy has been involved to encourage amateur
Videographers, journalists, theatre and public speaking students to assist in
creating this webpage

5) An interactive map should be considered so visitors to the site can visualize
where the farm or facility is located

6) Opportunities for educational presentations, such as: sheep shearing,
greenhouse growing, fruit trees, cheese making, chicken maintenance, horse
maintenance, honey harvesting and myriad other topics. These presentations
could be accessed by Colchester teachers as part of an agricultural
curriculum

7) This should be an ongoing website, evolving as the Town of Colchester
evolves, so there should be access for visitors to the webpage to ask
questions

8) Links to current farm websites can be the initial, immediate offering while
video presentations are developed

9) Colchester farmers will be contacted to encourage involvement.

10) A Facebook page could be created to provide a platform for videos to
keep the town’s computer storage load at a minimum for this project

All questions can be forwarded to Donna Rosenblatt, Ag Commission Chair,
(860)319-4343






Connecticut Propane & Petroleum

21 Austin Drive, Marlborough, CT 06447
Phone: 860-365-5218 | Fax: 860-365-5219
HOD #964 LIC# HTG.0396438-S1

FIXED PRICE AGREEMENT

This Propane Supply Agreement (“Agreement”) is between Connecticut Propane & Petroleum (hereinafter and
in all related documents referred to as “CPP”, “Company”, “We”, or “Us”), and the customer identified below
(hereinafter referred to as “Customer” or “You”).

Customer Name: | Town of Colchester

Acct Numbers: 6044, 6042, 6037, 6039, 6040, 6012, 6041, 6038, 6013, 2841, 6043
Service Address: | Multiple locations

Primary Phone: (860) 537-3462 - Steve Sharpe

Email Address: fleet@colchesterct.gov

TERM: The original term of this agreement shall be for all fuel deliveries between July 1. 2022 to June 30, 2023. You
may not terminate this agreement at any time during the original term. Upon expiration of this Agreement, You will
remain active and will not be taken off Automatic Delivery. If a fixed price plan is not renewed, additional fuel will be
billed at our posted retail rate. You will remain on Automatic Delivery at the expiration of this Agreement unless you
notify CPP with 30 (thirty) days written notice. This written notice must be sent via cettified mail, return receipt
requested, or similar means.

PROPANE: Company will provide propane to the Customer for a fixed price of $2.00 per gallon for the duration of this
agreement. This price is final and not subject to change or alteration at any point during the original term.

DELIVERY: All fuel deliveries will be performed on an Automatic, Keep Full, or Supplement basis at the Service
Address listed above. Will Call deliveries without Our authorization are not permitted. Delivery refusal is not permitted.

The person(s) signing this document on behalf of the buyer represents he/she has the authority to do so. Any person signing this
Agreement as a “Guarantor” below unconditionally agrees to pay Us promptly when due, or upon demand therefor, without
deduction, counterclaim or other defense, the full amount of all obligations You owe Us under your agreement, including interest if
applicable. The above information is given for the purpose of establishing an account and is a true statement,

By signing below, You acknowledge that You have reviewed, understand, and accept this Agreement.

Name Signature Date






Kiosk Testing Agreement

WHEREAS, the City of Colchester, Connecticut (“Partner”) wishes to launch a CPR
COVID-19 testing program within the Colchester, Connecticut area that is generally
available to the public; and

WHEREAS, Curative Inc. ("Vendor”) is in the process of completing a public self-serve
(pilot phase, subject to modifications) kiosk for COVID-19 testing; and

WHEREAS, Partner has agreed to allow testing to take place at its property and give
access to Vendor for the duration of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Vendor and Partner (together, the “Parties”) wish to collaborate on such
COVID testing;

Subject to the terms and conditions below, Partner, at no charge to Vendor shall provide
a public area for placement of Vendor supplied kiosk, and Vendor shall supply such kiosk
at no charge to Partner on the following days: beginning on February 17, 2022 until April
17, 2022, unless earlier terminated by either Party, and with an option to extend the end
date. The site will be in operation Monday through Saturday, 8:00 am to 4:00 pm local
time on those days. This is subject to change at the discretion of Vendor.

1. Vendor shall comply with all Partner property and facility rules and regulations.

2. Vendor shall be considered an independent contractor and neither Vendor, nor
its workers or consultants, shall, under any circumstances, be considered
employees of Partner.

3. Partner shall not be liable for any damage caused by acts of nature; (i.e., power
failure, earthquake, flood, fire, explosion, theft, and vandalism to persons or
properties in the space used by Vendor).

4. Vendor agrees that all personal property upon the premises shall be at the risk
of the Vendor and that Partner shall not be liable for any damages, losses, or theft
thereof.

5. Vendor shall furnish all labor, services, materials, supplies, and equipment
necessary to maintain the operation of the kiosk during defined hours.

6. Vendor shall secure and keep a general commercial insurance policy covering
personal injury and property damage in the amount of not less than $1 million per
occurrence, $2 million aggregate. Vendor shall also secure and maintain workers’
compensation insurance if Vendor has employees as required by State law.



Vendor will list Partner as an additional insured on its Certificate of Insurance as
indicated below:

Town of Colchester
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 08415

7. Vendor shall only operate in the approved kiosk location within the area
specified by Partner. The specified area is 215 Old Hebron Avenue, Colchester,
CT 06415.

8. Partner will, upon request, furnish electricity in such locations where these
utilities now exist. All requests for use of these facilities and/or additional
installations or any special needs must be made in writing to Partner, listing
specific needs.

9. Partner agrees to advertise and publicize the kiosk. Partner agrees to consult
Vendor regarding any advertisement or public commentary regarding the kiosk
operation prior to publicizing.

10. Kiosk and all intellectual property associated with such shall remain Vendor’s
sole and exclusive property.

11. Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Vendor shall remove all
goods, belongings, and fixtures belonging to the Vendor, and shall leave the
Partner provided area, in the condition in which it was received, reasonable wear
and tear excepted. Either Party may terminate this Agreement by providing written
notice to the other.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

1. Vendor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, rules,
and regulations. The Parties will agree to cooperate with each other in any actions
that arise out of alleged violations of these or other local, state or federal laws or
Vendor or Partner policies.

2. Each Party shall indemnify and hold harmless the other Party and its
representatives, officers, agents, volunteers, and employees from and against
third-party claims caused by or arising out of any direct breach of this Agreement
it is responsible hereunder, and any and all actions, suits, proceedings, claims,
demands or judgment incidents thereto. This provision shall survive termination of
this Agreement.

[Signature Page Follows]



PARTNER:

Name and Title:

Signature; Date:
Curative Inc.:

Name and Title:

Signature: Date:






2210 Main Street 1348 Conantville Road 140 Willow Street 16 Midstate Drive

P.0. Box 1088 P.0. Box 580 Suite 8 Suite 206
Glastonbury, CT 06033 Stons, CT 06268 Winsted, CT 06098  Auburn, MA D1501

I Tel: 860 659-3100 Tel: B60 429-5400  Tel: 860 379-6669  Tel: 508 721-7600
Fax: 880 659-3103 Fax: 860 429-1367 Fax: BG0 738:1272  Fax: 508 721.7610
www.lenard-eng.com

S~—] IJPHEl]'d E]lg]]]()(‘li]]g, ln('. Civil, Environmental and Hydrogeological Consultants

January 13, 2022

Town of Colchester

Sewer and Water Commission
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

Attn: Pamela Minella, Supervisor

RE: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services, Conduct Water Tank Inspection and Alternates
Evaluation, 40 foot Tall Tank at Elmwood Height, Colchester, Ct

Dear Ms. Minella:

It was a pleasure meeting with Steve Coyle and yourself, to discuss upcoming water supply projects in
Town. As discussed, the original 1939 Water Tank on Elmwood Heights is showing significant exterior
coating failure, and indications are that the paint system contains lead.

Based on our discussions, 1 am pleased to recommend the following Scope of Work, which will
evaluate options for this tank.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

1) Conduct Updated Tank Condition Inspection - LEI will retain an experienced tank inspection
company with NACE certified personnel to conduct a complete conditions inspection of the tank.
This inspection will evaluate coating condition, as well as remaining metal thickness in various
locations, to determine if recoating the tank is even feasible.

They will provide a written report with photo and video documentation to LE[ and the Town.
They will also collect and analyze paint samples for lead, to verify your assumption that lead is
present in the coating system.

You indicated that Colchester has an ongoing relationship with a New England tank coating
contactor. Based on the results of the inspection, we recommend you provide them with a copy
of the inspection report, and have them provide a budgetary estimate to recoat the tank, if
recoating is found to be feasible.

Obtain Budyetary Quotes for Replacement Tanks- LEI will contact several water storage tank
representatives, and obtain budgetary estimates to construct a replacement tank at the site. .

o
—

3) Provide Letter Report- LEI will prepare a letter report, summarizing our findings, with
recommendations on how to proceed. This report will provide budgets for the recommended
options, as well as a step wise means of proceeding. .

An Equal Opportunity
Employer




E

Q.,. IllC. Civil, Environmental and Hydrogeological Consultants

[ 2

mmem  Lenard Engineering

Ms. Pamela Minella
January 13, 2022
Page 2

4) Attend One Meeting — LEI will attend one follow-up meeting, either in person or virtually to

present our report, and answer questions you or other Commission members may have regarding our
work.

PROPOSED FEES
LET will complete the above Scope of Services for a lump sum fee of $ 5,000.
By reference, the attached Standard  Conditions for Engagement are part of this proposal, and any
resultant Contract. I hope you find this proposal acceptable, and we look forward to assisting you on

this project. [ you have any questions or comments regarding this submittal, I am at your service.

Very truly yours,
Lenard Engineering, Inc.

A
ames E. Ericson, P.E.

Vice President

ACCEPTED BY; DATE:




Standard Conditions of Engagement
Lenard Enginearing, Ine.

1. Agraement; Tha proposal of agreemant form duly executed by LEI and the
Client, along with any doounients appended by reference, including this Standard
Congitions. of Engagement conslitutes the entlra agreement between LEI and the
Cllent and supersedes any wiitlen or oral representatlons made by sither parly
prior to execution of this agresment,

2. Acceptance Perlod: This Client shall have 30 days after the offering date
listed on the professlonal sarvices agreemant to aecepl the proposal, after which
time the proposal terminates at tha sole optlon of LEL If the Client returns the
exacuted agreament to LE| after the 30-day acceptance period oxplres, LEI may
elect to accept the executed agraement or re-lssue the agreemant with revised
terms and condlitions,

3. Governlng Law: This agreement is governed by the law of the State of
Connecticut.

4, Compensatlon Fermat: The Cllant agrees to compensate LEI for services
rendered according to the compensation format{s} stipulated in the agresment. The
following paragraphs define the varlous compensation formats and the methods by
which LEI will compute Invoice amounts:

4.A) Elxed Fee: LE} shaft render services for the fixed fea stipulated in the agreement.
The fixed fee shall inciude the cost of alt Baslc Services {In-house lahor), Quiside
Services (services provided by oulside Individuals or firms), Reimbursable Expenses
{mlleage, printing, and other consumable expanses), saivices charges, and taxes
(if any). At the concluslon of each bliling period, LE| will compute the involee value
by estimating the percentage of complelion, or I so stipulated in the agrasment, by
applying milestane payment requiremants,

4.B) : LE| shall furnish Basio Services
for the flxed fee stipulaled In the Agreement. In addition to the fixed fee for Basic
Services, LEI shall furnlsh Outside Services at LEI's cost Plus &8 10% service charge
and Invoice the Cllent for Ralmbursabla Expenses according to the attached
document entitled “Relmbursabla Expense Schedule™ and mads a part hereof. At
tha conclusion of each billing period, LEI will caleulats the valua of Basie Services
by eslimating the percentage of complation, or if so stiputated I the agreement, by
applying miestone payment requirements, To this valus, LE! wil add the valus of
Outside Services and Reimbursable Expenses Incutred during the billing perlod.

4.0) ialg: L& shall furpish services on a lima-and-materlals basls,
with no limlting amount. LEI will compute time charges for Basle Services by
multiplylng the number of hours expended on the projact by LEI staff by LEI's
standard hourly rates for various employse classliicatlons (refer to the attached
document entitled “Houry Biling Rates™), In sddition to chargas for Baslc Services,
LEI will Invoice the Client for Quiskie Services at LEI's cost plus a 10% service
charge and for Relmbwsable Expenses (refer to the ettached document entltled
“Relmbursabie Expense Schedule”). At the conclusion of each biling petfad, L&I
will involce the Client for Basic Services, Outslde Services, and Relmbursable
Expenses incurred during the blifing period,

4.0) - - : LEl shall furnish services on a tlme-and-materlals
basls, LE! will campute time charges for Basic Services by multiplying the actual
fumber of hours charged 1o the project by LEI staff by LEI's standard hourly rates for
various employee classliications {refer to the sttached document antitled “Houriy
Billing Rates"). in addilon to time charges for Baslc Services, LEF wil Invoica the
Cllent for Quiside Services at LEN's cost plus a 10% service charge and for
Reimbursable Expanses (iefer to the attached document entltied “Reimbursable
Expense Schedule”). The total valug of LE! time chargas for n-house labor shail not
excead the maximum limiting amount atipulated in the Agreement, At the conclusion
of each billing perlod, LEl will Involea the Cllent for Basle Services, Outsida Services,
and Relmbursable Expenses incurred during the bHiing period.

6. Payment Terms:

5.A) Betginar: If the Agreement requires a ratalner, the Cilent shall forward the
retalnsy to LEI along with an executed copy of the Agreement, LEI wilt apply the
retainer toward the Client's final Invoics. If the retainer exceads the final fnvafce
value, LE| shall refund the differance to the Client within 20 days from the date of
final involce, {f the final Involce exceeds the retalner, the Cllent shall, within 30
days from the date of fina) Invsice remit the amount dus,

5.8} : LE) will submit Invoices monthly, unless the
Agreament specifies a different frequency, Including spacific milestones. The Cllent
shall reviaw LE| Invoices within seven (7} business days. If the Cllent dlaputes any
invoice or charga the Client shall identify In writing within fourtesn {14) days from its
recelpt of the Invoice the specific causs of the disagresmemt and the amount in
dispute and shall pay that poriion of the Invalce not In dispute in accordance with
the othar payment terms of this Agreament,

5.0} ! lnvolces are due and payable In full thirty {30}
days afiar the date on the Invaice. LEI will add an interest charge of 1% % {or the
maxmum rate allowad by law, whichever Is less) of the Invoice amount automatically
to each Involee if payment Is not recelved an the thirtyflest day. Thereafter, LEF il
add interast on the curmulative outstanding balance at a rate of 134 % per month (or
the maximum rate allowed by law, whichever Is lass), .

5.0) Collection Costs: For outstanding balances beyond 80 days pas\-due, LEI may
employ 8 collection agency 10 enforce payment terms of this agreement and may
recover the amount owed along with reasonable attorneys' fees and other
reasonabla costs end expenses incurred In cellection. LEI's collection agency shall
be enfitied to collect from the Client any settliement sum due plus the value of the
cotlaction agency's charges.

Page 1of 2

S.E) i : For oulstandlng balances beyond 60 day
pasldue, LEI reserves the right to Laka tegnl action to enforca tha paymant lerms of
this agreement, In the evant of such logal aclion, LEI shall be entiued to collect from
the Cllant any judgment or eeltiement sum due, plus reasonable attorney's fees,
court costs, and the reasonable value of LEI's time and expenses felating to such
colisction action, computed according to LEI's prevalling hourly bllling schedule
and expense pollcles.

5.F} Application of Payments: LEV raserves the right 10 apply payments to acciued
Interest first, and then 1o any unpald principal, LEI will apply payments to unpald
principal in the order in whick Involces are Issued, starting with the oldest outstanding
invoice.

&, LEI's Performance: LE! will endeavor to complele the services rendared
undsr thls agiasment within the estimated schedule or period of service discussed
in the agreament. The Clisnt understands that LEI may ba obstructed from timely
performing this agreement by factors or causes beyond LEI's reasonable conlrol,
Such tactors or causes Include, but are not limlted 1o, acts of God, war, rlots, fire,
floods, Inclement weather, delays created within or by approving agencles, acis of
clvi or military authorhy (in¢luding governmental laws, ardars, prlorliles or
ragutations), acts of the Cllent, acls of the Cllent's contractors and agents, or
inability, despite reasonable efforts, to oblaln access to the praject site and facliities.
If delays arlse thiough no fault of LE, the Crient agrees that LEY's estimated Schedule
or perlod of service will be extendad by & paricd of time equal 1o that of the dalay.
The Client also agraes to compensate LE) for reasonable costs Incurred by LES In
contending with such delays,

7. Right of Enlry: The Client shall previde access to the pioperty owned by the
Cllent and/or others so that LEI and its authorlzed agents may fulfil the scope of
services of this agreament. Athough LE1 will exarclse reasonabie eare In parforming
its sarvices, the Cllant understands that (he uss of testing equipment or other tools
and procadures may unavoldably cause some Impact to the sits, the coriection of
which Is not part of this agreement. The Clisnt agraes, to tha fullast extant patmitted
by taw, to indemnify and hold harmless LE), Its officers, directors, smployees, and
subconsultants (collectivaly, LE}) agalnst any damagas, Nabllitles, or costs arising
or allagedly erlsing from procedures assoclated with testing, surveys, and sitg
investigalions connected In any way with LEI's fulfiiimeny of the scope of services of
this agreement. LEI shall be liable only for damagas resulling sofaly from LEl's
negligent acts, errors, and omisslens, subject to the Professionat Liabllity Risk
Allocation provislons conlalned elsewhare In this

B. Underdround tmprovements: LEI and/or {ts subconsultants will conduct
research that, In its professional oplnlon, i3 nacessary, and wil prepare & plan
Indlcating the locations for subsurface penstrations with respecl to the assumad
locations of existing underground improvements. Such sarvices by LE! and Hs
subconsultants wlll be performed in a manner consistent with the ordinary standard
of professional care. The Client racognizes, however, that such research may not
identify &l undarground Improvements and that the information upon which LE!
reasonably relies may contaln errors or may be Incomplete, Tharefors, the Client
agreas, to the fullest exlant permitted by faw, to walve all dalms and causes of
actlon against LEI, and anyone for whom LEI may be tagally Kable, for damages 1o
undsrground Impravements resulting from subsuriace penetsations in locatlons
established by LEI that are based on properly filed and availabla records of said
undesground improvements.

8. Ownership &nd Reuse of Documents: All reports, drawings, spacifications,
computer flles, flald data, notes, laboratory tast data, calculations, and othar
Instruments prepared by LE| as Instruments of service shall remain the property of
LEI. LE| shall retaln all common law, statutory, and oiher reserved tlghts, Including
the copyright thersto. The Clisnt may make and retaln coples of LEI's Instruments
of saivlee for Its own Information and reference In cennaction with the use and
oceupancy of the project slte by the Cient and others; howevar, guch decuments
are not Intended or represanted by LEI to be suitable for reusa by the Cliant or
others an extensions of the project or on any other project. Any ra-use of documenis
prepared for the Cllent by LEI will be at the re.usar's sole tlsk, without habitity or
legal exposurs to LEL The Client agrees, to the fuilast extent permitted by law, to
indemnify and hold harmless LE), s officers, dirsctors, employses, and
subconsultants (collactively, LEI) agalnst any damages, liabilities, or costs, Inoluding
reasonable atloney's fees and defense costs, arising or allegediy arising from or
In any way connettad with the unauthorized re-uss or modification of LEI documents
by the Cllent or any person or entity thal acquires or oblains LE| documents from or
through the Cllent without written authorization of LE), The Client agreas that all LE
instruments of service which are not pald for tn full will be returnad upon demand
by LEF and will not be used for any purposa whatsoever, Uniess specifically stiputated
In the agraement, LEI witl not provide the Cliant with any Inetrumants of service on
alectronic media, If LE] and the Client subsequently agree to such transfer of
electionc data, the GClient agrees to compansate LEI for casts incurred In preparing
electronlc documents, LE! raserves the lght to impose terms and conditions for
such transfer of electronic data in addillen to those already slipulated In this

i .
10. Standard of Care: By accepting this agreament for professional sarvices,
the Client acknowledges that LEI's services often require declsions that are basdd
upon professional judgment, In performing professional senices, LE| will use that
dagree of cate and skill ordinarlly exercised under simtiar cirgumstances, at the

Reviseo 1.1.06



same ime, and in the same locale by members of the profession. The standard of
care shall be exclusively judged as of the lime the services are rendered and not
according to later standards. The Cilent agreas that LEI wilf render the services
provided without any other warranty, expressed or implied.

11. Insurances: LE] maintains general liability, aulomobile liability, worker's
comgensation / employer's liability, and professional liabifity insurance coverage.
LEI will furnish certification upon written request, The Client agrees that LE| will not
be llable or responsible to the Glient for any loss, damage, or liability beyond the
amaounts, limits, exclusions, and conditions of such Insurance.

12. Professional Liablity Risk Allocation: The Client and LE! have discusseg
thelr risks, rewards, and benefits under this agreament and LEI's total fee for
services, The parties to this Agraement have allocated the rlsks such that, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, LED's total liability for any and all Injuries, claims,
axpenses, damages, or claim expenses arising out of this agreement from any
cavses related to professional services shall not exceed the total amount of 3
50,000 or LEI's fee, whichever Is greater, Such causes Include, but are not limited
to LEI's negligent esrors and omissions,

13, Consequential Damages: Notwithstanding any other provisions of this
Agreement, and to the fullast extent permitied by the law, neither the Client nor LEI,
their respective officers, directors, partners, employees, contractors, or
subgensultants shall be liable to the other or shall make any claim for any Incidental,
indlrect, or consequentiat damages arising out of or connected in any way to the
Project or this Agreement. This mutual walver of consequentiai damages shall
include, but is not limited to, loss of use, lass of profit, loss of businass, loss of
Income, lass of reputation or any other consequentlal damages that either party
may have incurred from any cause of action Including negligence, strict liabitity,
breagh of contract, and breach of strict or implied warranty, Both the Client and LE
shall require similar waivers of consequentlal damages protecting all the entities
or persans named hereln in all contracts and subcontracts with others Involved in
this project.

14. Opinions of Probable Construction Cost: In providing opintons of
probable construction cost, the Client understands that LEI has no contiol over the
cost or availability of labor, equipment, or matarials, or over market conditions, or
contractors’ methods of pricing, and thal LEl's opinions of probable construction
cost are mada on the basis of LEPs professionat judgment and experience. LEI
makes no warranty, expressed or implied, that the bids or negotiated cost of the
work will not vary from LE|'s opinion of probable construction cost,

15. Services Related to Permlits and Approvals: The Client understands
that the granting of project-related permits and approvals by regulatory agencies
often involves diseretionary and subjective judgments and that LE has no control
over such judgments. Consequently, LEI cannot assure the Client that regutatary
agencies will approve permit applications prepared by LEI on the Client's behalf, or
that any conditlons-of-approval Imposad by regulatory agencies will be acceptable
to tha Client. Hence, the Client agrees to waive any clalm against LE| for relative
damages, direct or indirect, which may result from an unfavorable decision or
denial of approvals of permit applications by regulatory agencies. LEI shall be
Habla only for damages rasulting solely from LEI's negligence acts, erros, and
omissions, subject to the Professlonal Lisbillty Risk Alfocation provisions contained
elsewhere in this I¢ nl.

16. Public Responsibiiity: The Client agrees to notify each appropriate federal,
state, county, and local public agency, as they each may requirg, of the existence
of any condition at the Site that may present a potsntial danger to public health,
safety, or the environment. LEI shall have no {lability or responsibliity to the Client
or to any other person for reports or disclosures made in accordance with such
statutory or other lawful requirements. The Client shalf defend, indemnlify, and hotd
LEI harmless from and against arly and all claims, demands, liabilities and expense,
including reasonable attorney’s faes and defensa costs, incurred by LEI and arising
directly or indirectly out of LEI's reporting such information under a bona fids
befief, or upon advice of counsel, that such reporting ar failure to report or disclosure
is required by faw,

17. Modifleation of Agreement: The Cllant and LEl may modify this Agreement
at any ime by duly executed wrltten ehange order. All ¢hange orders shall include
detailed descriplions, where applicable, of adjustments to:

17.A) The agresment’s scope of services

17.B) The magnitude or format of compensation

17.C) Tha magnitude and/or timing of progress payments

17.D) LEI's schedule or pericd of service

18. Suspenslon of Work: If the Client suspends the project or LEI's services for
morg than 30 calendar days, consecutive or in the aggregats, ovar the term of this
agreement, the Client shall pay LE| for all services performed and reimbursable
axpenses incurred prior to LEI's receipt of the writlen suspension notice. In addition,
upon resumption of services, the Client shall pay LE| for expenses Incurred as a
result of the suspension and resumption, and LEI's schedle of fess for the remaindar
of the project shall be squitably adjusted. If the Client ia in breach of the payment
terms or otherwise in material breach of this agreement, LEI may suspend
perfarmance of services upon provision of seven days' written notice 1o the Client,
LEI shall have no liability to the Cllent, and the Client agrees to make no claim for
any delay or damages as a rasult of such suspension caused by any breach of this
agreement by the Client, Upca receipt of payment in ful of all outstanding sums
due from the Client. LE shall resume services and there shall be an equitable
adjustment to the remalning project schedule and fees as a result of the suspension.
In the event that the Client has paid a retainer to LEI, LEl shall be entitled o apply
the retainer to cover any sums due from the Glient up to the date of suspension.

Page 2 of 2

Prios to resuming services after such suspenston, the Client shall remit to LE)
sufficient funds to replenish the retainer to its full prior amount.

19, Termination of Adreement: Either party may terminate this agreement for
cause upon giving the other party at least seven calendar days' wiitten notice. |n
the event of termination of this agreement by either party, the Client shall pay LE)
for all services rendered and all reimbursable expenses ingurred by LEI up to the
date of termination, In accordance with the payment terms of this agreement. The
Cliant may terminate this agreement for the Client's convenience and without
cause, upon giving LEI seven (7) calendar days’ written notice, The following causes
may give rise to termination:

19.A) Substantial fallure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms
of this agreement and through no fault of the tevminsting party

19.8} Assignment of this agresment or transfer of the project to any ather entlty
without prior written consent of the other party

19.C) Suspension of the project or LEMs services for more than 80 calendar days,
consecutlve or in the ageregate

19.0) Material changes in the conditions under which this agreement was entered
inta, the scopa of services, or the nature of the project, and the failure of the partles
to reach agreement in the compensation end schedule adjustments necessitated
by such changes

In the avent of termination that Is not the fault of LEI, the Clisnt shall pay LEF, in
addition to payment for services rendered and relmbursable expenses Incurred,
for all expenses reasonably incurred by LEI In connection with the orderly
termination of this agreement, including but not lmited to demobilization,
reassignment of personnel, assoclated overhead costs, and all other expenses
directly rasulting from termination.

20. Shop Drawing Review: If required by the Agreament, LEI shall review and
approve or take other appropriate action on the Contractor's submittals, such as
shop drawings, product data, samples and other data, which the Contractor Is
required to submit, but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance
with the deslgn concept and the information shown in the construction Documents.
This review shall not Include review of the accuracy or completaness of details,
such as quantities, dimensions, welghts or gauges, fabrication processes, construction
means or methods, coordination of the work with other tradas or eonstruction
salely precautions, all of which ara the sole responsibility of the Contractor, LEI's
raview shall be conducted with réasonable prompiness while allowing sufficlent
time in LEI's judgment to permit adequate review, Review of a specific item shall
not indicate that LEl has reviewed the entire assembly of which the item Is a
component, LEI shall net be responsibla for any daviations from the Construction
Documents not brought to the attention of LEl in writing by the Contractor, LE) shall
not be required to review partial submissions or those for which submission of
correlated items have not been reteived.

21, Assignment: Naither party to this agresment shall transfer, sublet, or assign
any rights under this agreement (including, but not limited to, monles that are or
may be dua) without prior written consent of the other party. The subcontrasting of
services by LEI to other parties (subconsultants) shall not be considersd an
assignment for purposes of this agreement.

22, Hazardous Materlals: Both parties acknowledge that LEI's scope of services
doss not Include any services related to the presence of any hazardous or toxic
materials. In the avant LEl or any other party encounters any hazardous or toxic
materlals, or should it become known ta LEI that such materlals may be present on
or about the Jobsite or any adjacent areas that may affect the performance of LEI's
sarvices, LEl may, at lts option and withaut ability for consequential or any other

.damages, suspend parformance of its services under this Agresmment until tha

Client retains appropriate consultants or confractors to Identify ang abate or remove
the hazardous or toxic materials and warrants that the jobsite Is in full compliance
with all applicable laws and regulations, The Cllent agrees, notwithstanding any
other provision of this Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemaify
and hold harmigss LEI, Its offlcers, partners, employees and consuitants (collectively,
LEl) from and against any and all claims, stits, demands, liatilitles, losses, damagss
or costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees and defense costs arising out of or In
any way connacted with the detection, presence, handling, removal, abatement, or
disposal of any asbestos or hazardous or toxlc substances, products or materials
that exist on, about or adjacent 1o the project site, whether liabllity arlses under
breach of contract o warranty, tort, including negligence, stict liability or statutory
liabitity or any other cause of action, except for the sols negligance ar willfut
mlsconduct of LEI.

23, Dispute Resolution; In the event of a dispute arising out of or relating ta this
Agreement or the services to be rendered hereunder, the Client and LEI agree to
attempt to resclve such disputes in the following mannar:

First, tha parties agree to attempt to resolve such disputes through direct negotiations
belween tha appropriate representatives of each party.

Second, if such negotiations are not fully successful, the panies agree to attampt to
rasolve any remaining dispute by farmal nonbinding mediatlon conducted in
accordance with rules and procedures to be agreed upon by the parties,

Third, If the dispute or any issuas remain unresolved after the above steps, the
parties agree 1o attempt resolution by submitting the matter to the American
Arbitration Assoclation or any Gther alternate dispute resolution provider agreed
upon by the parties. Costs of arbitration, including reasonable attorneys' fees and
interest on sums determined to be improperly withheld, shall be borne by the
loslng party. Judgment may be entered on any arbitration award in any court of
competent jurisdiction or withheld and setoff from any payment due hereunder or
any other agreement entered in connection with this agreemant.

Revised 1-1-06



2210 Main Street 1348 Conantville Road 140 Willow Street 15 Midstate Drive

P.0. Box 1088 P.0. Box 580 Suite 8 Suite 206
Glastonbury, CT 06033  Storrs, CT 06268 Winsted, CT 06098  Auburn, MA 01501
Tel: 860 659-3100 Tel: 860 429-5400  Tel: 860 379-6669  Tel: 508 721.7600

I Fax: 860 659-3103 Fax: 860 429-1367  Fax: 860 738-1272  Fax: 508 721.7610
www.lenard-eng.com

~——] IJ(\Hald E]lg'ﬂl@@lﬂ]g hl( Civil, Environmental and Hydrogeological Consultants

January 14, 2022

Town of Colchester

Sewer and Water Commission
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

Attn: Pamela Minella, Supervisor

RE: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services, Conduct Investigation into Filter Plant
Underdrain Failure and Upgrade Options, Colchester, Ct

Dear Ms. Minella:

[t was a pleasure meeting with Steve Coyle and yourself, to discuss upcoming water supply projects in
Town. As discussed, the most recent filter vessel additions (Vessels # 1 and # 2) have had several
failures, which has require Colchester to take them off line and operate at a reduced capacity. Bringing
these vessels back on line in a safe and prudent fashion is a high priority, to produce higher flow rates
to meet system demands, especially during summer.

Based on our discussions, I am pleased to recommend the following Scope of Work, which will
evaluate options to bring these vessels on-line.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

1) Review Filter Vessel History — As discussed, Lenard Engineering, Inc. (LEI) designed the
original filter system in 1985, with filters # 3, 4 and 5 installed at that time. Subsequent
upgrades by other engineers included adding two more filter vessels, changing out filter media,
among other equipment changes.

LEI will review the history past design plans for the plant, and focus on the changes over time to
the tank internals, and means of filtering, draining, backwashing and air washing the media.

2) Contact Outside Specialists- Once we have a handle on the historic changes within the filters
themselves, we will reach out to water treatment vendors and specialists, including Hungerford
& Terry, the supplier of the  original and updated equipment.

3) Develop Potential Upgrade Options- LEI will evaluate possible solutions to utilizing the existing
filter vessels with new internals, replacing the filter vessels with brand new vessels and internal,
and potentially other solutions,

4) Prepare Summary Report — LEI will prepare a summary report of our findings, discussing
options and cost for various upgrades, and recommend the best improvement option.

An Equal Opportunity
Employer




|4

~— ]JG]]al'd E” gi 11 Pf‘]'] 1 g, ]ll(i. Civil, Environmental and Hydrogeological Consultants

Ms. Pamela Minella
January 14,2022
Page 2

PROPOSED FEES

Because of the variable nature of this assignment, we propose to work on an hourly fee basis, in
accordance with the attached 2022 Hourly Fee Schedule, with a not to exceed limit of $ 8,000. .

By reference, the attached Standard Conditions for Engagement are part of this proposal, and any
resultant Contract. [ hope you find this proposal acceptable, and we look forward to assisting you on
this project. [f you have any questions or comments regarding this submittal, [ am at your service.

Very truly yours,

Lenard Engineering, Inc.
~

Ty ? WAL o
Jdmes E. Ericson, P.E.
Vice President

ACCEPTED BY'; DATE:




|4

m‘ Lenal’d Englneerlng, InC Civil, Environmental and Hydrogeological Consultants

Hourly Billing Rates

Classification 2022

Engineering Group

Sr. Principal Engineer 195.00
Principal Engineer 190.00
Project Manager 165.00
Senior Project Engineer 145.00
Project Engineer 130.00
Licensed Land Surveyor 130.00
Civil Engineer 115.00
Sr. Technician 117.00
Technician 95.00

Environmental & Hydrogeology Group

Sr. Principal Hydrogeologist 195.00
Project Manager/Sr. Hydrogeologist 145.00
Sr. Scientist 140.00
Project Hydrogeologist 120.00
Project Geologist 110.00
Field Technician 95.00
Senior Administrator 70.00
Administrative Assistant 60.00

Z:\Billing Schedules\Hourly Billing Rates 2022 doc



[ e

Lenal’d Enginee I’Ing, InC Civil, Environmental and Hydrogeological Consultants

Reimbursable Expense Schedule
Expense Item 2022 Charge
Personal vehicle mileage charge (portal-to-portal) $ 0.56 per mile
Company Light Commercial vehicle charge (portal-to-portal)  $ 0.85 per mile
Company Commercial vehicle charge (portal-to-portal) $ 1.35 per mile

In-house copies:

85"x 11" $ 0.15 per sheet

Blackline prints $ 2.50 per sheet
Plotting and printing charges (outside vendors) LEI’s cost plus 10%
Express or Certified Postage charges LETI’s cost plus 10%
Film, photography development charges LEI’s cost plus 10%
Incidental field supplies (flagging, spray paint, etc.) LEI’s cost plus 10%

Other project-related reimbursable expenses LEI’s cost plus 10%

ZM\Billing Schedules\Hourly Billing Rates 2022.doc



Standard Conditlons of Engagement
Lenard Engineering, Inc.

1. Agresment: The proposal or agreement form duly axecutad by LE| and the
Cilent, aleng with any documents appended by reference, inciuding this Standarg
Condltions, of Engagamant constitutes (he enlire agreemant between LEf and tha
Cllent and suparsedes any wiitten of oral representations made by eithar party
prior to execution of this agreement,

2. Acoeptance Perlod: This Cllert shall have 30 days after the offering date
listed on the professional sarvices agreement to accept the proposal, after which
tims the proposal teiminates at the sole option of LEL Y the Client rawins the
executed agreement (o LEI sfter the 30-day acceptance perlod axplres, LEI may
elect to accept the executed agreemont or re-lssue the agreement with ravised
tarms and conditions.

3, Governing Law! This agreement is governed by the law of the State of
Conneclicut,

4. Compansation Format: The Client agrees to compensate LE| for sarvicas
rendered according 1o the compansation format(s) stipulated In the agresment. The
following paragraphe define the varlous compansation formats and the mathods by
which LEI will compute invoice amounts:

4.A) Elxed Fea: LE) shall rendsr sarvices for the fixed fea stipulated in the agreament,
The fixed fee shall include the cost of alt Basie Services (in-hause labor), Ouistds
Services (services provided by outslde Individuals or firms), Relmbursable Expenses
(mileaga, printing, and other consumable expenses), services charges, and taxes
(If any), At the conclusion of each billing perlod, LE| wil compute the Invoice value
by estimating the percentage of complation, or If so stipulated In the agreement, by
applylng mllestone payment requlrements,
4.8) : LE) shall furnish Basic Services
for the fixed fes stipulated In the Agresmant. In addiion ko the fixed fes for Basle
Gervices, LE) shall furnish Outslte Services at LEVs cost Plus 8 10% service charge
and involce the Cllent for Relmbursabls Expenses according to the attached
document entitied "Relmbursable Expense Schedule® and made a part hereof, At
the concluslon of each bliling perlod, LE! wiit calcitate the valua of Basic Servicas
by estimating the percantage of completion, or If go stipulated In the agreement, by
applylng milestone payment requirements. To thls value, LE! will add the valus of
Outside Services and Relmbursable Expsnses incuired durlng the billing period,

4.C) Yime apg Matertals: LEI shall furnlsh senices on a time-and-materlals basis,
with no limiting amount, LEI whl computs tima charges for Basic Services by
multiplying the number of hours expanded on the project by LE| staff by LEl's
standard hourly rates for varlous employsa classifications {refer to tha atlached
documant entitled “Houily Biling Rates"). In addftlon to charges for Basio Services,
LE) wil Involea the Cllent for Outslde Services at LEI's cost plus a 10% service
chaiga and for Relmbursable Expenses (refer o the attachad dooument entitted
“Reimbursable Expanse Schedule®). At the concluslon of each ollting period, LE|
will invoice the Client for Basle Services, Outside Services, and Relmbursable
Expenses Inourred during the bilfing parlad,

4.0) : - : LEI shall furnish services on a time-and-matarlals
basis. LEI will cornpute lime charges for Baslc Sarvices by multiplylng the actual
number of hours charged to the pralect by LEI staff by LEI's standard howly rates for
varlous employee classifications {refer to the attached documant entitiad “Houtly
Billing Rates"), in addilon to Ume charges for Hasie Sarvices, LE! wilt Invoice the
Client for Quislde Services et LEF's cost plus a 10% sarvice charge and for
Relmbursable Expenses (rafer to the sttached document entitled “Reimbursable
Expanse Schedule™). The total value of LEl time charges for in-house labor shall not
exceod the maximum limiting amount stipulated in the Agreament. At the conclusion
of each billing period, LE will Involca the Cllent for Basie Services, Outside Services,
and Relmbursable Expenses Incurred diring tha billing period.

6. Paymant Terms:

5.A) Retainat: f the Agreament requires a retalner, the Client shall forward the
retafner to LEI along with an executed copy of the Agreement, LEI will apply the
retainer toward tha Cllent's final Invoics. If the retainer exceads the final Involes
value, LE! shall refund the difference to the Client within 30 days from the date of
final involce. If the final Involce exceeds the retainer, the Cllent shall, within 30
days from the date of final Involce remit the amount due.

5.8} ¢ LEI will submit invoices monthly, unless the
Agreement spacifies a different frequency, including specific milestanes, The Cllent
shall review LEI invoices within seven (7) business days. {f the Cllent dlaputas any
Involca or charga the Cllent shall identify in writing within fourtean {14) days from its
recelpt of the involce the speciiic cause of the disagreement and the amount In
dispute and shall pay that podion of the invoice not In disputs In accordance with
the othar payment terms of this Adreement,

8.C) ! Involces ars dug and payable In full thirty (30)
days afier the date on the Invoice, LE) will add an Interest charge of 1% % {or the
maxImum rate allowed by law, whichever Is less) of the involce amount automatically
lo each Involee if payment is not recelved on the thirtylist day, Thereaftar, LEI wil
add Interest on the cumulative cutstanding balance at a rate of 1% % per month {or
the maximum rale allowed by law, whichever is lass), .

5.0) Collegtion Costs: For cutstanding balances beyond 60 days past-dus, LE) may
employ a callection agency to enfofce paymen terms of 4his agreemenlt and may
racover the amount owed along with reasanable attorasys' fees and other
reasonable costs and expenses Incurred in collection. LEI's collection agency shall
be entitled 1o collect from the Client any seltlement sum due plus the value of the
cotlection agency’s charges,

Page 1 of 2

B.E) Attorney's Fees and Other Charges: For outstanding balances beyond 80 day
pastdus, LE! reserves the right to take legal action to enforce the payment terms of
this agresment, In the event of such logal acton, LE| shall e entitied 1o collect from
the Ciant any Judgment or settlement sum due, plus reasonable atiomney's lees,
court costs, and the reasenable vaiue of LEI's fime and expenses telating to such
collection aclon, computed aceording to LEI's prevalling hourly billing schedule
and expense pollcies,

+ LE! reserves the right to apply payments to accrued
Interast first, and then 1o any unpald principai, LEI will apply paymens to unpald
princlpal in the order In which involces aie Issued, starting with the oldest outstanding
Involca.
8. LEI's Performanca: LE) will endeavor to complete the services rendered
under this agreement within the esiimated scheduls or period of servica discussed
in the agreamant, The Clienl understands that LE} may be obsyucted from timely
performing this agreement by factors or causes beyond LEI's rassonable control.
Such factors or causes Include, but are nel limited to, acts of God, war, rots, fire,
floods, Inclement weather, delays created within or by approving agencies, acls of
clvit or mliltary authority {fncluding governmentel laws, orders, prioritles of
regulations), acts of the CHent, acts of the Clant’s contractors and agents, or
inability, despite reasonabls efforts, o obtaln accass to the project slte and fachities.
If detays ariss through no fault of LEL, the Client agrees that LEl's estimated schedule
or period of service will be extended by a perlod of time aqual to that of the delay.
The Cllant aiso agrees to compensale LE) for reasonable costs Incurred by LE| in
contending with such delays.
7. Rlgnt of Enlry: The Cllent shall provide access to the properly owned by the
Cllent and/or others 5o that LE! and its authorized agenls may fulfilt the soope of
services of this agresment. Although LEI will axerclse reasonable care in performing
its servicas, Lhe Clant understands that the use of testing equlpment or other tools
and pracedures may unavoldably cause some Jmpact 10 the &its, the correction of
which Is not part of this agreament. The Client agreas, to the fullest extant permitted
by law, to Indemnify and hold harmless LE), Hs officers, dlreciors, employees, and
subconsuitants (collaativaly, LEI) against any damages, labifities, or costs arising
or allegediy arlsing from procaduras assoclated with testing, surveys, and slte
Invastigations connected In any way with LEI's fulfiliment of the scope of servicss of
Whis agraement, LEI shali be fiable only for damages resulting solsly from LEI's
negligent acts, errors, and omisslens, subjsct to the Profassional Liability Risk
Allocation provislons contalned elsewhare In this

8. Underground Improvements: LE! and/or s subconsultants will conduot
research that, In Its professional opinlon, is nscassary, and wili prepare a plan
Indicating the locations for subsurface penstrations with respect to the assumad
locations of exisling underground improvements, Sueh services by LEI and ftg
subconsultants will ba performad in a manner conalstent with the ordinasy slandard
of professlonal care, The Cllent recogiizes, however, that such research may nol
identliy a! underground Improvements and that the Infarmation upon which LEI
reasonably relles may costaln srrars or may be fncomplete, Therefors, the Cliant
agrees, to the fullest extent permittad by law, to waive all clalms and causes of
actlon against LE), and anyona for whom LEI may be legally liable, for damages to
underground improvernents resvlUng from subsuriace peastrations in locatlons
established by LE) that are based on properly filed and available records of sald
underground lmprovements.

9. Ownarship and Reuse of Documants: All reports, drawings, specifications,
compuler files, field data, notes, labotatory test data, caleulations, and othar
Instruments prepared by LEI &s instremaents of service shall remain the property of
LEl. LEI shall retaln all common law, statutery, and other reserved rights, Including
the copyright therato, The Cilent may make and retaln copies of LEI's Instruments
of sarvice for ts own information and reference In connaclion with the use and
occupancy of the project site by the Gilent and others; however, such documents
are not Intended or represantad by LEI to be suilable for re-use by the Cllemt or
others on extensions of the project of on any other projact. Aay re-usa of docurments
prepated for the Client by LE| will be et the re-user's sola risk, without liability or
legal exposure to LEI, The Clienl agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, 1o
Indemnify and hold harmless LEL, Ns officers, directors, amployees, and
subconsullants (collectively, LEI) agalnst any damages, llatilities, or costs, including
reasonable attomsy's fees and defense costs, arlsing or &llegedly arlsing from or
In any way connactad with the unauthorized ra-use or modification of LEI docunients
by the Cilent or any person or entity that acqulres or obtalns LE! documents from or
through the Cllent without written awthorizalion of LEl, The Client ogtraes that alf LEl
Instiuments of service which are not pald for in Tull wit be retumed upon demand
by LE) and will not be used for any purpose whatsoevar, Unless specifically stipulated
in the agreemant, LEI will not provide the Client with any Instruments of service on
glectronie madia, If LE) and the Client subsequently agree 1o such transfer of
electronic data, the Client agrees to compensate LEI for costs incurred in preparing
electronic doournents. LE[ reserves the right 10 Impose teims and conditions for
such Uransfer of electronic data In additlon 10 those already stipulated In this

I

10. Standard of Care: By accepting this agresmant for professional services,
he Cllent acknowledges that LEN's sewvices often require declsions that are based
vpon profassional Judgment. In performing professional senvices, LEI will use that
degree of care and skill ordinartly exercised under simitar circumstances, at the

Revised 1.1.06



same time, and in the same locale by members of the profession. The standard of
care shall be exclusively judged as of the time the services are rendered and not
according to later standards. The Client agrees that LEl will render the services
provided without any other warranty, expressed or implied.

11. Insurances: LEI maintains general liabilily, autormobile liability, worker's
compensation / employer's liability, and professional liability insurance coverage.
LEI will furnish certification upon written request. The Client agrees that LEI will not
be liable or responsible to the Client for any loss, damage, or liability beyond the
amounts, limits, exclusions, and conditions of such insurance.

12. Professlonal Llabllity Risk Allocation: The Clienl and LEIl have discussed
their risks, rewards, and benefits under this agreement and LEl's total fee for
services, The parties to this Agreement have allocated the risks such that, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, LEl's total liability for any and all injuries, claims,
expenses, damages, of claim expenses arlsing out of this agreement from any
causes related to professional services shall not exceed the total amount of $
50,000 or LEI's fee, whichever is greater. Such causes include, but are not limited
to LEl's negligent errors and omissions.

13, Consequential Damages: Notwithstanding any other provisions of this
Agreement, and to the fullest extent permitted by the law, neither the Client nor LEI,
thelr respective officers, directors, partners, employees, contractors, or
subconsultants shall be fiable to the other or shall make any claim for any Incidental,
indirect, or consequential damages arising out of or connected in any way to the
Project or this Agreement. This mutual waiver of consequential damages shall
include, but is not limited to, loss of use, loss of profit, loss of businass, loss of
income, loss of reputation or any other consequential damages that either party
may have Incurred from any cause of action including negligence, strict liability,
breach of contract, and breach of strict or implied warranty. Both the Client and LEI
shall require similar waivers of consequential damages protecting all the entities
or persons named herein in all contracts and subcontracts with others involved in
this project.

14. Opinions of Probable Construction Cost: In providing opinions of
probable construction cost, the Client understands that LE| has no control over the
cost or availabllity ofllabor, equipment, or materials, or over market conditions, or
contractors' methods of pricing, and thal LEI's opinions of probable construction
cost are made on the basis of LEI's professional judgment and experience. LEI
makes no warranty, expressed or implied, that the bids or negotiated cost of the
work will not vary from LEI's opinion of probable ¢onstruction cost.

15. Services Related to Permits and Approvals: The Client understands
that the granting of project-related permits and approvals by regulatory agencies
often involves discretionary and subjective judgments and that LEI has no control
over such judgments, Consequently, LEI cannot assure the Client that regulatory
agencies will approve permit applications prepared by LEI on the Client's behalf, or
that any conditions-of-approval Imposed by regulatory agencies will be acceptable
to the Client. Hence, the Client agrees to waive any claim against LEI for relative
damages, direct or indirect, which may result from an unfavorable decision or
denial of approvals or permit applications by regulatory agencies. LEI shall be
liable only for damages resulting solely from LEI's negligence acts, errors, and
omissions, subject to the Professional Liability Risk Allocation provisions contained
elsewhere in this Conditi &) nt,

16. Public Responsibility: The Client agrees to notify each appropriate federal,
state, county, and local public agency, as they each may require, of the existence
of any condition at the Site that may present a potential danger to public health,
safety, or the environment. LEI shall have no llability or responsibility to the Client
or to any other person for reports or disclosures made in accordance with such
statutory or other lawful requirements. The Cilent shall defend, indemnify, and hold
LEI harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities and expense,
including reasonable attorney’s fees and defense costs, incurred by LEI and arising
directly or Indirectly out of LEl's reporting such information under a bona fide
belief, or upon advice of counsel, that such reporting or failure to report or disclosure
is required by law.

17. Modification of Agreement: The Client and LEI may modify this Agreement
at any time by duly executad written change order. All change orders shall include
detailed descriplions, where applicable, of adjustments to:

17.A) The agreement's scope of services

17.B) The maghnitude or format of compensation

17.C) The magnitude and/or timing of progress payments

17.D) LEI's schedule or period of service

18. Suspension of Work: If the Client suspends the project or LEI's services for
more than 30 calendar days, consecutive or in the aggregate, over the term of this
agreement, the Client shall pay LEI for all services performed and reimbursable
expenses incurred prior to LEI's receipt of the written suspension notice. In addition,
upon resumnption of services, the Client shall pay LE! for expenses Incurred as a
result of the suspension and resumption, and LEI's schedule of fees for the remainder
of the project shall be equitably adjusted. If the Client is in breach of the payment
terms or otherwise in material breach of this agreement, LEI may suspend
performance of services upon provision of seven days' written notice lo the Client.
LEl shall have no liability t the Cllent, and tha Client agrees to make no claim for
any delay or damages as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this
agreement by the Client. Upcn receipt of payment in full of all outstanding sums
due from the Client, LEI shall resume services and there shall be an equitable
adjustment to the remaining project schedule and fees as a result of the suspension.
In the event that the Client has paid a retainer to LEI, LEI shall be entitled to apply
lhe retainer to cover any sums due from the Client up to the date of suspension

Page 2 of 2

Prior to resuming services after such suspension, the Client shall remit to LEI
sufficient funds to replenish the retainer to its full prior amount.

19. Termination of Agreement: Either party may terminate this agreement for
cause upon giving the other party at least seven calendar days' written notice. |n

the event of termination of this agreement by either party, the Client shall pay LE|

for all services rendered and all reimbursable expenses incurred by LEI up to the

date of termination, in accordance with the payment terms of this agreement. The

Client may terminate this agreement for the Client's convenience and without

cause, upon giving LE| seven (7) calendar days' written notice. The following causes

may give rise to termination:

19.A) Substantial failure by the other party to perform In accordance with the terms

of this agreement and through no fault of the terminating party

19.B) Assignment of this agreement or transfer of the project to any other entity

withaut prior written consent of the other party

19.C) Suspenslon of the project or LEI's services for more than 90 calendar days,

consecutive or in the aggregate

19.D) Material changes in the conditions under which this agreement was entered

into, the scope of services, or the nature of the project, and the failure of the parties

to reach agreement In the compensation and schedule adjustments necessitated

by such changes

In the event of termination that is not the fault of LE, the Client shall pay LEI, in

addition to payment for services rendered and reimbursable expenses Incurred,

for all expenses reasonably incurred by LEl in connection with the orderly

termination of this agreement, including but not limited to demobilization,

reassignment of personnel, assoclated overnead costs, and all other expenses

directly resulting from termination.

20, Shop Drawing Revlew: If required by the Agreement, LEI shall review and

approve or take other appropriate action on the Contractor's submittals, such as

shop drawings, product data, samples and other data, which the Contractor is

required to submit, but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance

with the design concept and the information shown in the construction Documents.

This review shall not include review of the accuracy or completeness of details,

such as quantities, dimensions, weights or gauges, fabrication processes, construction

means or methods, coordination of the work with other trades or construction

safety precautions, all of which are the sole responsibility of tha Contractor. LEI's

review shall be conducted with reasonable promptness while allowing sufficlent

time In LEP's judgment to permit adequate review. Review of a specific item shall

not indicate that LEI has reviewed the entire assembly of which the item is a

component. LEl shall not be responsible for any deviations from the Construction

Documents not brought to the attention of LEI in writing by the Contractor. LEI shall

not be required ta review partial submissions or those for which submission of

correlated items have not been received.

21, Assignment; Neither party to this agreement shall transfer, sublet, or assign

any rights under this agreement {including, but not limited to, monies that are or

may be due) without prior written consent of the other party. The subcontracting of

services by LE| to other parties (subcansultants) shall not be considered an

assignment for purposes of this agreement.

22, Hazardous Materlals: Both parties acknowledge that LEI's scope of services

does not include any services related to the presence of any hazardous of toxic

materials. In the event LEI or any other party encounters any hazardous or toxic

materlals, or should it become known to LEI that such materials may be present on

or about the Jobsite or any adjacent areas that may affect the performance of LEi's

services, LEI may, at its option and without liability for consequential or any other
damages, suspend performance of its services under this Agreement until the

Client retains appropriate consultants or contractors to identify and abate or remove

the hazardous or toxic materials and warrants that the jobsite is in full compliance
with all applicable laws and regulations. The Client agrees, notwithstanding any
other provision of this Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify
and hold harmless LE|, its officers, partners, employees and consultants (collectively,

LEl) from and against any and all claims, suits, demands, liabilities, losses, damages

or costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs arising ot of or In
any way connected with the detection, presence, handling, removal, abatement, or
disposal of any asbestos or hazardous or toxic substances, products or materials
that exist on, about or adjacent to the project site, whether liability arises under
breach of contract or warranty, tort, including negligence, strict liabitity or statutory
liability or any other cause of action, except for the sole negligence or willful
misconduct of LEI

23. Dispute Resolution: In the event of a dispute arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the services to be rendered hereunder, the Client and LEI agres to
attempt to resolve such disputes in the following manner:

First, the parties agree to attempt to resolve such disputes through direct negotiations
between the appropriate representatives of each party.

Second, if such negotiations are not fully successful, the parties agree to attempt to
resolve any remaining dispute by formal nonbinding mediation conducted in
accordance with rules and procedures to be agreed upon by the parties.

Third, if the dispute or any issues remain unresolved after the above steps, the
parties agree to attempt resolution by submitting the matter to the American
Arbitration Association or any other alternate dispute resolution provider agreed
upon by the parties. Costs of arbitration, including reasonable attorneys' fees and
interest on sums determinad to be improperly withheld, shall be borne by the
losing party. Judgment may be entered on any arbitration award in any court of
competent jurisdiction or withheld and set-off from any payment due hereunder or
any other agreement entered In connection with this agreement.

Revised 1-1-06



